SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Shawn Kendall

Incident Details

Page 1 of 4

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
6/13/2014 6/4/2013 22:17

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8317 14-178004 F14-050

Date/Time Entered
6/13/2014 13:45

Incident Summary

After reading all of the attached documentation, speaking with the involved officers and the suspect, I find
that Officer Gorman's deployment of K-9 "Ax|" as a locating and apprehension tool was reasonable, within

Department Policy, within State and Federal Law and met Department expectations.

Sergeant Shawn Kendall
K-9 Unit / SWAT / Defensive Tactics Coordinator

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 07/14/14.

Incident Location

» 6109 Lidgerwood ST, Suite/Apt: 201, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99207

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Fleeing (Misdemeanor) Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Dark 7 feet to 10 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes Yes Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Small 5'4" to 5'6"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

None detected
Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EPgIDI3{lnB%2b6...

7/16/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport

Incident Summary Page 2 of 4

Trevor D Hastings

DOB: 9/26/1988 Race: White Gender: Male

Address
* 6109 Lidgerwood ST, Suite/Apt: 201, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99207

Phone
* (509) 217-0129

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

| Injury | Regions ‘ Injury Locations
|Injured During Incident |12

FRONT

G

Condition

Charges against this citizen
e Arrest - Misdemeanor

Involved Officers

SPO Paul Gorman - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EPgIDI3{flnB%2b6... ~ 7/16/2014


http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport

Incident Summary Page 3 of 4

* K-9 Deployment - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

K-9 Deployment

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

gNo injuries noted or visible | |

Officer Witnesses

Corporal Tyler Cordis - Payroll Number: [JEESN
SPO Shawn Pegram - Payroll Number:

Attachments

: - "Date Atached 7Att;'—:1'chme|-1t_-Desc“|;i-[;1-:ion_ o A&aél;ment Ty_p; )
;6/1}/2014 Reports pdf

|6/13/2014 CAD pdf

|6/13/2014 K9 Software pdf

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EPgIDI3flnB%2b6...  7/16/2014
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Incident Summary

Chain of Command History

Page 4 of 4

Sender's Recipient's
Sent by Frem To Ge Instructions Appraves Comments/Response
6/13/2014|Sergeant Lieutenant |(none)|Contact report Officer Gorman's K-9 deployment
Shawn Kevin King Gorman. was reasonable and within policy
Kendall and law.
6/24/2014|Lieutenant [Captain (none)|For your | The use of force was consistent
Kevin King |Daniel Torok review with policy.
6/25/2014|Captain Asst Chief (none)|for review i I have reviewed this incident and
Daniel Torok [Patrick find the use of a K-9 (UOF)
Dobrow reasonable and within policy.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Shawn Kendall

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Kevin King

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=EPgIDI3flnB%2b6...

7/16/2014
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Spokane Police Department
K9 Use of Force Report

General Use of Force Information

Case # 14-178004 Report Type Apprehension
Location 109 N Lidgerwood Handler Paul Gorman
Date Occurred 6/4/2014 K-9 Axl
Date of Report 6/6/2014 12:46:00 AM Imm. Supervisor Sgt Kendall
Reviewed By
Review Date

Subject Information
Subject's Name Hastings,Trevor D

DOB 9/26/1988 Age 25
SSN

Gender M
Address
City Zip Code
State
Phone #

Medical Information

Visible Injuries present? Yes Subject refuse treatment?
Treatment Required? Yes Exam/ Treatment Location Deaconess
Examined by Doctor? Yes Examining Doctor Dr Evans

Explanation of Treatment |njuries were cleaned, inspected and treated with antibiotic
ointment.

Time of Exam 11:27 PM

K-9 Specific Information

Verbal warning given prior to engagement? Yes Number of bites or engagements 1
Subjects actions leading to the Use of Force See Narrative
Reason no Verbal warning given?
Off leash apprehension made? No
On leash contact made? Yes

K-9 obeyed handler's commands? Yes

Report created by KANINE 4.0 Page 1 of 3



K-9 Assaulted? No
K-8 Injured? No
List K-9's Injuries None
K-9 Treatment costs

Examining Veterinarian

Report Narrative B

On 060414 at approx 2230hrs | responded to 6120 N Lidgerwood to assist other Officers with a
DV. Upon arrival | contacted Cpl Cordis, who advised there was probable cause to arrest the
suspect in the DV, Trevor Hastings, for a minimum of City Assault DV. Cpl Cordis advised the
victim was Hastings' sister, and she had significant injuries to her face. If the injuries to her face
were as serious as they look, the charge of City Assault DV could rise to a felony level.

As the initial responding Officers arrived on scene, they observed Hastings running from the
scene. From the parking lot of the apartment complex at 6109 N Lidgerwood, Hastings ran
eastbound across Lidgerwood, through a parking lot and into the alley east of Lidgerwood,
Once in the alley, Hastings turned north and ran out of sight. Cpl Cordis and Ofc Brooks ran
after Hastings, but by the time they got to the alley Hastings was out of sight.

| deployed SPD K9 Axl for the following reasons;

Severity of the Crime-
There was Probable Cause to arrest Hastings minimum of City Assault DV. Once the extent of
the victim's injuries are known, the crime will most likely become a felony domestic assauit.

Threat posed to Public and Responding Officers-

This crime took place in an apartment complex. As Officers interviewed the victim and
witnesses, numerous residents were walking around. Hastings had already shown that he was
violent person by causing significant facial injuries to his own sister. It's unknown to what extent
Hastings would go to in order to evade arrest, and if he would harm any more innocent people
while attempting to evading arrest. His mother and other family were still at the apartment, and
it was unknown if Hastings would return after Officers left and continue the fight.

Hastings posed a large risk to pursuing Officers well. Hastings was familiar with the area, and
there were many, many locations that would serve as ideal sites for an ambush on searching
Officers. Hastings had not been searched, and it was unknown if he had any weapons in his
possession. Hastings has a criminal history of Robbery and felony assaults, so he has a
consistent pattern of violence.

Suspect is Actively Resisting or Evading Arrest-

Hastings stayed at the scene of the crime and continued fighting until Police arrived. As soon
as the first Officers arrived, he fled on foot in an attempt to evade capture. Hastings refused to
stop, even after officers gave several commands to. Without the use of the K9, Hastings would
most likely evade arrest that night.

Prior to the start of the track, the 'K9 Announcement' was sent to perimeter cars. | could hear
several Officers making announcements over their vehicle PA's. | also made an announcement
prior to starting the track. | announced, "Attention in the area! Spokane Police K9 Unitl We are
tracking with a Police dog! Surrender now or you will be bit by the K9!" There was no
response.

| placed K9 Axl on the last known location of the suspect, right in the alley east of Lidgerwood. |
gave Axl the command to track and he did so immediately. We tracked north in the alley to the
entrance of the apartment complex courtyard. We entered the courtyard and continued
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northbound. The track led us to the northern most part of the courtyard, then back out to the
alley. Once in the alley, K9 Axl started showing signs that the suspect was close. We worked
our way to the east side of the alley, just at the northeast corner of 6120 N Lidgerwood. K9 Axl|
showed a large change of behavior towards the vacant lot across the alley to the east of the
complex.

Just as we entered the vacant lot, K9 Axl showed high interest in an area underneath a large
tfree. The tree was next to an older wooden fence section that separated the lot from the alley.
Using my flashlight, | was able to see Hastings laying on his back under the tree. He was
between the tree and the fence, and he partially covered himself in leaves. | was able to match
his physicals, and his clothing matched. | had K9 Axl heel to my side and | gave four loud, clear
announcements to Hastings. | announced "Attention in the area! This is the Spokane Police K9
Unit! Trevor Hastings, you are under arrest! Come out now or the K9 will bite you! Trevor, give
up now and come out!" Cpl Cordis and Of Pegram were at my side during the announcements.
K9 Axl didn't bark during or after the announcements and we paused at least 30-45 seconds

between and after.

Hastings refused to surrender peacefully. Even after all the announcements, He still layed
under the tree covered in leaves. Hastings posed a larger risk to Officers now. It was obvious
he was not giving up, and if K9 Axl was not used, the arrest team would have to crawl under a
tree and attempt to physically arrest him. His hands were not visible and it was unclear if he
was armed and attempting to bait Officers into a close quarters ambush.

K9 Axl was released from approx 10 feet from Hastings, and given the command to contact.

He did so immediately. The contact was on Hasting's upper left leg. As soon as K9 Axl made
contact, Hastings sat right up and grabbed K9 Axl's mouth. | ordered Hastings to release the
K9, and he did after several commands. Once he let go, | gave K9 Axl the command to release
and he did to immediately. K9 Ax| contacted Hastings for approx 5 seconds. Hastings held his
hands above him, but he still refused to crawl out from under the tree. Cpl Cordis and Ofc
Pegram had to physically drag him out from under the tree in order to detain (DL) him.

Medics responded to the scene and looked at the contact location. They placed a gauze band
on it and cleared him for the drive up to the hospital. He was transported to Deaconess.

Once at Deaconess, his injuries were cleaned and photographed. His injuries consisted of
several rakes and compression marks that broke the skin but weren't bleeding. Cpl Cordis
advised the victim's injuries were substantial, and Hastings would be arrested for Assault 3rd
DV. PC also existed for Resisting Arrest, due to the fact that he fled from initial responding
Officers, then later refused to surrender to the multiple commands I gave him as he hid under
the tree.

While at Deaconess, | attempted several times to ask Hastings about the incident and about the
K9 contact. Hastings continually yelled profanities at me and flipped me off. When other

Officers asked him questions, he would answer a couple questions before flipping them off. At
one point, Sgt Kendall asked if the dog performed ok. Hastings replied that the dog (K9 Axi) did
great and did his job correcty.

He was cleared from Deaconess and booked into Spokane County Jail.

Handler's Signature (X)

Report created by KANINE 4.0 Page 3 of 3



06/05/14

Entered

Dispatched

Enroute
Oonscene
Closed

Initial Type: DV
Initial Priority:

20:45:57 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL K9UNO1
Incident History for: #SP140178004

06/04/14 22:
06/04/14 22:
06/04/14 22:
06/04/14 22:
06/05/14 01:

Digsposition: 1A
Police BLK: SPB3NL
Group: P3
Loc: 6109 N LIDGERWOOD ST #201
Name: HASTINGS, ALLANA M

/221750

/221848

/221909

/222028

/222040
/222114

/222133

/222153
/222157

/222215
1222230

/222333
/222345

/222422
/222424
/222445
/222456
/2225009
/222624
/222725

/222838
/222930

/222934
/222958

(911175)

(1210 )
(911175)

(1190 )
(911175)

(1210 )
(445 )
(911175)
(1210 )

(dl90 )
(1210 )

(22 )

2

Source: 9

Beat:

ENTRY

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP

SUPP
CHANGE

SUPP

HOLD
SUPP

SUPP
SUPP

*DISPER
SUPP

ASST
*ENROUT
SUPP
REMINQ
REMINQ
CALLBK
REMINQ

*ONSCNE
ASST

ENROUT
SUPP

17:50 BY 91110 911175

23:33 BY A424 1190

28833

281238

09352
Final Type: DV (DOMESTIC VIOLENCE)

Final Priority: 2

Primary Unit: B442

Map Page: 31

,SPK btwn E DALKE AV & E FRANCIS AV <200> (V)

Addr: 042262/SAME Phone: 5096389957

A424

P302

P302

Ad24

A424

A424

A424
A321

A321

INTOX DAUGHTER HIT COMP AND PULLED COMP'S HAIR
NO WEAPONS. BOTH STILL AT LOC. COMP DECLINES
MEDICS.

TXT: COMP'S SON IS TRYING TO HOLD HER DAUGHTER
DOWN. SAYS DAUGHTER FELL WHILE COMP AHD HER W

ERE FIGHTING; UNK IF SHE NEEDS MEDICS, NOT ADV

TXT: NOW SAYING SHE THINKS DAUGHTER IS SUICIDA
L; THINKS SHE MAY TRY TO JUMP OU T OF A WINDOW

TXT: DAUGHTER: STOUT, MEGAN D 110394 W/F, 503/
THIN, RED HAIR.

TXT: IF MEGAN LEAVES WOULD BE ON FOOT.

NAM: FEMALE --> HASTINGS, ALLANA M,

ADR: SAME --> 042262/SAME

TXT: COMP IS STANDING OUTSIDE OF THE APARTMENT
, SON IS COMING OUT NOW AS WELL.

TXT: MEGAN IS NOW CUTSIDE AS WELL, ALL ARE IN
THE PLOT.
TXT: MEGAN IS SCREAMING IN THE BG.
TXT: COMP IS DECLINING TO PROVIDE FURTHER INFO
ABOUT THE SITUATION OR ABOUT HE R SON.

#1190 BROOKS, WINSTON

TXT: COMP IS YELLING AT OTHER PEOPLE IN THE BG
NOW. ..

#445 CORDIS, TYLER

TXT: ###

#3a

T/PCCO2

, CONF/HOLD MEGAN D STOUT 19941103 (LOCAL S2|

[6109 N LIDGERWOOD ST #201 ,SPK]
#966 JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER

TXT: HASTINGS CB: YELLING; OPEN LINE; SAID A N
EIGHBOR FROM ACROSS STREET CAM E OVER & BEAT U



/223000

/223037
/223039
/223054

/223100
/223120
/223128

/223129
/223148

/223208
/223208
/223213
/223216
/223230

/223239
/223239
/223403
/223411
/223423
/928435

/223444
/223457
/223530
/223601

/223631
/223655

/223718

/223724
/223742
/223752

/223755
/223759
/223820

/223831
/223901
/223924
/224000

(911196)

(1210 )
(911196)
(1210 )
(1022 )

(1210 )

(1015 )
(975 )
(1191 )

(1210 )

(966 )
(1216 3
(1188 )

(1210 )

SUPP

ASST
ONSCNE
SUPP

ENROUT
MISC
*ASSTER

MISC
MISC

ASST

ASST
*HENROUT
*ENROUT
*ASSTER

PREMPT
PREMPT
CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
MISC
*ASSTER

CHGLOC
CHGLOC
CHGLOC
EMSREQ

CHGLOC
CALLBK

ASST

*ENROUT
*ONSCNE
ASST

*ENROUT
NEWLOC
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE

CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ASSTER

K12
P302

K12

B341

Ad424

A311
B331
B331
A311
A410

B331
A311
A321
A321
hd424
B442

B341
B442
Ad10
A424

A410
Ad424

A3ll

A31l
A410
B331

B331
Ad24
P303

B442
B331
B341
L216

P HER SON; MORE YELLING & THEN HANG UP. ###
LOC: 6121 N LIDGERWOOD ST #301 ,SPK,

LOCI: ACROSS THE STREET,
NAM: CHELSEA,
ADR: SAME,

PHO: 5092025085,

TXT: 1 FEMALE, 3 MALES ARGUING. PHYSICALLY FIG
HTING. NO WEAPONS SEEN. ONE MAY NEED MEDICS, N
OT ADV ALL POSS HIGH/INTOX

#691 GORMAN, PAUL

TXT: AT LEAST 5 PEOPLE INVOLVED IN THE FIGHT.
3 PEOPLE WATCHING. ###

,N/E

[6109 N LIDGERWOOD ST #201 ,SPK]

#1022  FAIRBANKS, LANCE

,HAD 1 MALE RUNNING, NOT SURE HOW INVOLVED
,MALE RUN NO SHIRT, KHAKI SHORTS, LIGHT SKINND
ED

#975 MATTHEW, YESHUA

#1015 KIRBY, AARON

[6109 N LIDGERWOOD ST #201 ,SPK]
#1191 FABTAN, BRANDON
#937 DOLLARD, ART

[FRANCIS/ADDISON]
, 2 MALES RUNNING, POSS STILL FIGHTING

(6109 N LIDGERWOOD ST #201 , SPK]
#1188 MOHONDRO, CORRIGAN

#950 EVERLY, JOHN
[LIDGERWOOD/FRANCIS]
[DALKE/ADDISON]

[APT COMPL AREA]
T/PCCO2

,MEDS FOR TEEN FEMALE, LEFT EYE INJ FROM BEING
PUNCHED

[PRKLOT IFO 201]

T/PCCO1

,MEDICS ENROUTE TO 6109 N LIDGERWOOD FOR FEMAL
E

[APT COMPLEX]

#975 MATTHEW, YESHUA

[APT COMPLEX]

#1015 KIRBY, AARON

[TFO #201 ]

[APT COMPLEX]

#733 ENNIS, GORDON
[MOBILE EAGLES/FRED MEYER]

[IFO #201 ]
#689 MCNAB, MICHAEL



/224014
fopagaa

/224100
/224155
/224459
/224509
/224559
/224600
/224609
/224627
/224716
/224718
/224757
/224826

/224844
/224846
/224908
/224933

/224947
/225033

/225112
/225250
/225500
/225516
/225526

/225535

/225623
/225624
/225637
/225653
/225701
/225726

/225738
/225740
/225748
/225754
/225800
/225801
/225803
/225818

/225825
/225933
/230024
/230036
/230131
/230252

/230328

/231415

(1210
(733
(1210

(1022
(1210
(733

(1210

(1069

(1210

e P

e e

CHANGE
*ASSTER

ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
*ONSCNE
NEWLOC
*NEWLOC
*MISC
*MISC
*MISC
MISC
*REMINQ

*REMINQ
*REMINQ
*REMINQ

CALLBK

*ONSCNE
MISC

*REMINQ
NEWLOC
MISC

*REMINQ

*REMINQ

*REMINQ

MISC
*MISC
NEWLOC
CHGLOC
NEWLOC
ASSTOS

MISC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR

MISC
*MISC
*MISC
*CLEAR
*ASSTER

* CHGLOC
*CLEAR
MISC

*CLEAR
SPREMPT
EMSREQ

CALLBK

MISC

B329

K12
A31l
P302

B331
P302
P303
B341
A321
B442

B442

B341
B341
B442

P329

P329
P303
P302
B331
B331

B331

Kiz2
P303
K12
B442
P302
K30

B442
B331
Kiz

A311
P329
P329
L205

L205
B341
A410
P303
L216
K30

K30

A410

LOCI: ACROSS THE STREET -->
[LIDGERWOOD/FRANCIS]
#529 CARPENTER, PAUL D

, STARTING TRACK EB THROUGH PRKLOT

s

[TRACK W/K12]
[AREA EAST]

, K9 ANNOUNCEMENT MADE AT FRANCIS/LIDGERWOOD
, ANNOUNCEMENT MADE AT ADDISON/FRANCIS

K9 ANNOUNCEMENT GIVEN DALKE/ADDISON

P302 DOES HAVE PC

1

T/PCCO1
,ALSO CONF/HELD ON STOUT

,P302 2 MALES. #1 BLK SHIRT, NOT SUSP. #2 WEAR
ING SHERWIN WILLIAMS TSHIRT, TREVOR HASTINGS.
IS SUSP

SOUTH/EAST AREA
,NE ALLEY 6110 OR 61207

#3b

#3g

#3a

,ONE IN CUSTODY, PERM CAN CLEAR

, PSTAT/ASST

[ALLEY JEO APTS]

[ALLEY JEO APTS]

[ALLEY JEO APTS]

[ALLEY JEO APTS]

#731 PEGRAM, SHAWN

visesers1s, ALLEY EAST, BEHIND 6120 N

, PSTAT/ASST
, CONTACT MADE. L205 COPIES VIA AIR
, PSTAT/ASST
,PSTAT/ASST

[ALLEY JEO APTS]

#417 KENDALL, SHAWN
[DEAC]

, PSTAT/ASST

,NEED PICS OF INJS IFO #201

T/PCCO6

, START MEDS TO ALLEY BEHIND 6120 N STANDARD. A
DULT MALE ACTING UNCONC

T/PCCO1

,MEDS ENR

B



/231850 (1191
/232038 (1210
/232245 (1190
/232746 (966
/232751 (417
/232753 (1188
/232833 (975
/232850 (445
/233033 (691
/234111 (1188
/234141 (445
/234202 (731
/234340 (417
/235109 (445
*** New Date:
/000717 (417
/001226 (1210
/001226
/001226
/001226
/003215 (691
/003802 (1188
/004230
/004644 (1191
/004752 (445
/010952 (1188

/010952

06/05/14 ***

)

)

)

)

)

*NEWLOC
NEWLOC
*CLEAR

*CLEAR

*CHGLOC
* CHGLOC
*CLEAR

*ONSCNE
*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
* CHGLOC
*CLEAR

*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE

*CLEAR

OK

OK

OK

OK
SPREMPT
*TRANS

*TRANSC
*CLEAR

*CLEAR
*CLEAR
CLOSE

A410
L205
Ad424
A321
L205
B442
A311
P302
Ki2

B442
P302
K30

L205
P302

L205
A410
B442
K12

P302
Klz2

B442

B442
A410

P302
B442
B442

[HFH]

[ALLEY JEO 6120 N STANDARD]
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

, PSTAT/ASST

[DEAC]

[DEAC]

[DEAC]

[DEAC]
;1B

, PSTAT/ASST

[JAIL] M/O

,ONE MALE

M/1.2

DSP: 1A

, PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/FEL PSTAT/MISD
, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PHOTOS

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-178004
| INCIDENT TYPE o INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION®1 ATTEMPTED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence, Drug ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM ‘ DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY |
Involved INCIDENT CLASSIFIGATION#3 —ATTEMF'TED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
ASSAULT-SIMPLE D PERSONS-ATT-SUICIDE
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) a ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assaull) - L
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATEITIME | DISTRICT DR
Wed 06/04/2014 22:17 Wed 06/04/2014 22:00 Wed 06/04/2014 22:15
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME 'CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
22:17 22:25 1 01:09 06/05/2014 01:26
PRIMARY CHARGE ) o o UCR/NIBRS CODE
9A.36.031(1)(F) ASSAULT-3D(CR NEG/BOD HARM) | /13A
ADDITIONAL CHARGES - CaE

M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT

| LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
Woodstone Apartments

LOCATION OF INCIDENT T

6109 N Lidgerwood Street #201, Spokane, WA 99207
"SOLVABILITY FACTORS
PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested Wltness to Crime

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

:‘\DDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS_
Brooks, Mohondro, Gorman

OW. MMMPmpM.‘f C-Comphaiiant, P £ Podeslitan, wmmn,w ,u Montonad, G-Other, PO-Pedortiian x Celal, w-:mm-u. T

VICTIMMITNES?MPP&}MERS ﬂam. RO-Rigialotoed Onpiaf, fU-Riiniway, SSispoct; v-wm-wmpd "t"mahm Legul Griandi, O-Drfvoe, £ Gomplaingnt s Vil e
e X ostd Persin, COM-Contacl R o
CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE SEX |RACE/ETHNICITY | DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A1 Hastings, Trevor D M | w-white 09/26/1988 25
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAR EYES DESCRIPTORS
| 5'06” 125 Light Brown HAZ - Hazel
CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET. CITY STATE ZIP | RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY ] | 6109 N Lidgerwood #201, Spokane, WA 99207 217-0129
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE ~ 1
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES - | ADDRESS TYPE
973 E 8th #8, Spokane, WA 99202 | Parent or Guardians

ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Home) 217-0129, (Work) 217-1894, (Cell) (509) 362-0827

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION “JUCRINCICCODE
Felony Class C 9A.36.031(1)(F) ASSAULT-3D(CR NEG/BOD HARM) /13A
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST T ~ | MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody INGICATOR 3
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 06/05/2014 |22:56
ARREST LOCATION i T s

ORAL ClaommT
CIwriTTEN | [®]DENIED

STATEMENT | CHARGES E{gu_SFEm ARMED WITH
TTE
NOTFIEDBY —[ DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

6200 N. Lidgerwood, Spokane, WA 99207

>JNUYH PAR/GRD. | NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED
olified

O ves [X] NO

DRIVER'S LICENSE [ raxe | STATE

DATE & TIME NOTIFIED

SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [ raxe | OTHER ID

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1191 - Fabian, Brandon Spokane Mental Health

APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#161 - Schaal, Jeffrey 06/05/2014 06:59

o Lt i il e

o

S L i 5

Incident Repé?t-#ﬁ 06/05/2014 20:44:30.892



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION
ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM

TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES

ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

O

k7%

TYPE OF VICTIM

14-178004

Page 2

MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?

None O ves OnNo
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY [ enpLovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN sUlGiDENGTE | HOLD PLACED BY
J onouty Founp? [
o = ~SETy e
= Rernad e A e .
- L B e G
A Gt S G i
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RAGE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
A-2 Stout, Megan D F | w-white 11/03/1994 19
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'03" 110 Brown HAZ - Hazel
- == [=2== - —_—
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
IALTY 630 S Park, Spokane, WA 99202

OCCUPATION

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS |EMPLOYER PHONE |
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES N o o ADDRESS TYPE
6109 N Lidgerwood #201, Spokane, WA 99207 Home
ADDITIONAL PHONES N " - o o
(Cell) 768-6586, (Cell) 202-0635
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION S—— = UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.11.010 CITY ASSAULT /13B
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
\ Summoned/Cited INDIGATOR )
CITATION # DATE TIME | BOOKED WHERE ~ Joate TIME
Other 06/05/2014 123:00
[ ARREST LOCATION =T E R e e ’—Wl'%ﬁgﬁ;[{ﬁéﬁﬁéﬂﬁuén WiTH
JUV. PAIGRD. | NAMEIRELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[ ves ¥ no
DRIVER'S LICENSE [J raxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [ raxe | OTHER ID
‘ #4a
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT — VIETIMOF . o OFNDR. # =
Victim was Sister Offns. # 9 A,36.031(1)(F) ASSAULT-3D(CR NEG/BOD HARM) A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES o | TYPEQFVIETIM | MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Apparent Minor Injury O ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO - [Tﬁ_\KEN By ‘ [ emproves | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUICIDE NOTE | HOLD PLACED BY o
Holy Family Ambulance [ onouty rauno? [
SR S R O Eoom N fo i
St TS e R i M BN S % AL At o - i :
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
cv-1  |Hastings, Allana M F | W-White J 04/22/1962 52
| HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR 'EYES DESCRIPTORS —= ——
505" 130 Light Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT-| ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP i RESIDENTIAL STATUS ~ [PHONE B
ALY ] | 6109 N Lidgerwood #201, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS o OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
| ADDITIONAL PHONES - - - o ]
(Work) 482-0604, (Cell) (509) 638-9957
| REALTIONSHIPTO SUSPECT | VICTIMOF S OFNODR #
Victim was Mother Offns. # pM-10,71.010 CITY ASSAULT A-2
~ Incldant Report #1 e CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

06/05/2014 20:44:31,142




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Poged
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION e ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM O | 14-178004 )
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Apparent Minor Injury O ves OOno
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO \ TAKEN BY i [ empLoyee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUICIDE NoTE | HOLD PLACED BY.

O onpury Founo? [

B

i!f?ARRAT!VE__ e e e s adisn oo S3iESE
On 6/4/14 at approx. 2220 hours | was dispatch to assist with a Domestic Violence dispute at Apt #
201, 6109 N. Lidgerwood St. Officer Brooks was already on scene and Dispatch had already
indicated that there were two males that had ran from the scene and K9 was already enroute.

As | arrived on scene at approx. 2230 hours | immediately tried to assist Ofc. Brooks and another
officer who were trying to control Megan D. Stout, the daughter of the complainant Allana M.
Hastings. | instantly saw the extent of Megan's injuries; she had a large, swollen shut left eye and
had blood on her nose and upper lip area. Megan was violently and aggressively thrashing around
and screaming at all of us officers that were on scene. While those officers took her into custody, |
spoke with the complainant, Allana, to find out what happened.

Allana initially told me that her daughter, who had been drinking and smoking pills and marijuana,
had asked to speak with her and then proceeded to tell Allana that she was going to commit suicide
out of "remorse" for bad things that had happened to her in the past. When Allana tried to talk her
out of it, she said that Megan suddenly went out of control and starting assaulting her. She said that
Megan hit her in the mouth and grabbed her around the throat. | could see a small abrasion on the
right side of her neck going left to right and her lower lip was swollen with a small cut on the inside of
it. These areas were consistent with those types of attacks.

Allana then said that the noise from her and Megan woke up her son Trevor, who came into the
room and tried to help his mother get Megan under control. Allana then said that is when she had
an opportunity to get outside to call 911. Just a few moments after she called, Trevor came outside
and down into the parking lot where Allana was at. It was then she said two unidentified males
approached Trevor and one of them swung a punch at him, knocking him to the ground. She said
Trevor got up and followed the man across the street to the east where they disappeared out of her
sight. She said police arrived just moments after.

Ofc. Brooks was first on scene (see his report) and can account to what he encountered when first
arriving on scene.

After speaking with Allana, | then helped get Megan out of a patrol vehicle to transport to Holy Family
Hospital to get her injuries looked at. At this time she was still very uncooperative and aggressive
towards every police officer and repeatedly called us all "niggers" and that she would sue us all. It
took several officers/EMS personnel to safely strap Megan down for transport. During this time
Megan started making statements like, "My fucking brother hit me!" over and over again.

Before going to the hospital to contact Megan there, | finished up my interview with Allana. She said
that she wanted her daughter to get in trouble for attacking her, but then simultaneously wouldn't

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

Incident Report #1
T UBIAZ014 20.44:31 173 T




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff S Pl
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM o | 14-178004

allow us to take pictures of her injuries or come into her apartment to take pictures of a table. This
table is what Allana claimed might have caused the swollen eye as Megan may have fallen against it
during the initial struggle. During this second contact with her I noticed that she started acting very
differently by trying to act as if this incident wasn't that big of a deal and that the police weren't
focusing on important things.

When we informed her that seeing the table and taking pictures of her injuries would help for a
thorough investigation, she proceeded to show a clear disdain for Law Enforcement and made
several claims that we never do anything and that we're just wasting time and aren't listening to her,
Around this time | was informed that the K9 track had found Trevor and he was in custody.

| provided her with a crime victims card and options for pursuing a No-Contact Order or contacting a
DV Advocate.

| then went to Holy Family Hospital to see the condition of Megan. She had been sedated prior to my
arrival since she continued to be out of control with the hospital staff.

| was informed that she had made statements to the hospital staff that she had been drinking and
then showed her brother her tattooc on her hip. This is when Trevor put his hand down her pants and
grabbed her "pussy". When she resisted, she implied that this is how she received the swollen eye.
RN Scott Cosner wrote a statement about her remarks which | later turned into the Records Division.
| informed the hospital that she had also made suicidal statements and needed psychological help.
Cosner also said Megan's eye injury was serious enough to cause fractures to her eye-socket, but
additional evaluations would have to reveal that. He added that the injury was significant enough that
her eye was swollen shut and would cause substantial pain that would take considerable time to
heal.

Ofc. Mohondro went to Deaconess to contact Trevor, who was being treated for injuries resulting
from his arrest.

From the injuries that | saw on Allana and the statements that she made, | had probable cause to
charge Megan with City Assauit DV. However due to her condition, she was not able to be booked
for an indeterminite time and was not going to be released from the hospital. | completed a
summons for the above charge.

Also, from the statements Megan had made about Trevor assaulting her, combined with the
description of her injuries, | had probable cause to charge Trevor with Assault 3rd Degree DV,

Ofc. Mohondro transported Trevor to the Spokane County Jail and booked him on the Assault 3rd
DV charge. There was also probable cause to charge him with Resisting Arrest as based Ofc.
Gorman's report.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
0B/056/2014 20:44:31.173
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff e Page 5
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ‘ ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM 0 | 14-178004

| cleared the call at 0110 hours.

Ofc. B. Fabian, #1191
A410

" incidentReport#l | . oo END OF INCIDENT REPORT
~ 06/05/2014 20:44:31.186




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff - - ___ mwd
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On 06/04/2014 | responded to 6109 N Lidgerwood St #201 for a report of a domeshc v10|ence The
complainant informed dispatch that her intoxicated daughter hit her and pulled her hair. The
complainant also informed dispatch that her son was trying to hold her daughter down.

When | arrived, | noticed several individuals in the parking lot screaming at each other. | noticed one
unknown male walking eastbound near an apartment complex on the east side of the road without a
shirt. A unknown female later identified as Allana Hastings attempted to follow the male and
screaming "Get him!". | stopped Allana from following the male as | attempted to calm the chaotic
scene. The male made a left turn and walked northbound. | attempted to contact the male but lost

sight of him.

| went back to the parking lot to speak with Allana and was interupted by a another unknown female
who emerged from an apartment who was later identified as Megan D. Stout. Megan was yelling "I'm
going to kill you!". | noticed Megan's left eye was closed shut from what appeared to be trauma to
her left eye and blood on her face. | attempted to calm Megan down as she screamed repeatedly.
Megan was in a rage and did not want to listen to my commands. Megan instantly ran back into her
apartment and stated "I'm going to kill him!". Allana accompanied me to the apartment and opened
the front door which Megan locked. | contacted Megan inside of the apartment. Megan screamed
"Look what he did to me! | need to go to the hospital. Help me!". | attempted to calm Megan as |
called for paramedics to respond to the scene.

While waiting on paramedics, | asked Megan to explain what happened to her. Megan still screaming
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stated "My brother punched me!". On several occasions Megan stated "Trevor hit me! Trevor hit
me!". Megan began flopping on the ground and flailing around. Due to Megan's actions, | decided to
place her in my handcuffs (DL) until paramedics arrived for both of our safety. | sat Megan on the
sidewalk while paramedics were enroute. Megan attempted to get up on several occasions while
screaming "I'm going to kill him!". At this point, | placed Megan in my patrol vehicle as there were
several individuals starting to crowd the scene.

Paramedics arrived on scene to evaluate Megan. | was informed that Megan was going to be
transported to Holy Family Hospital for her injuries.

Ofc. B. Fabian arrived on scene and spoke with Allana about the incident. Refer to Ofc. B. Fabian's
report for further details.

| contacted a witness who | verbally identified as James D. Stoudt. | asked James what did he
witness. James stated the following (paraphrased): James and his father just returned home from
work when they heard a female screaming. James' father ran to where he heard the female
screaming and noticed two males fighting. James heard Megan scream "My brother hit me!". James
then noticed two males fighting in the parking lot. The males both left eastbound through an
apartment on the east side of the road. James did not have anything else to add about the incident.

W. Brooks #1190
ad424
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On 060414 ofc Brooks and I went to 6109 N Lidgerwood reference a dv. Allana Hastlngs was

calling in saying that her daughter Megan Stout was suicidal and being assaultive. She also said her

son Trevor Hastings was trying to hold her down.

Upon arrival we found several people out in the parking lot. Allana and Megan were running
around screaming. Allana and some others were pointing to the east saying that males ran that way.
At that time we had no idea what they were talking about. Then Allana started going that way saying
her son was getting beat up. | could see on Allana that she had dried blood around her mouth.
Megan was running up and down the stairs and in the parking lot screaming to Allana that her son,
Megans brother, beat her up and that she is going to Kill him.

| contacted James Stoudt who said that he and his son had just got home and heard a female
screaming. When they went to help he found a young male and female. The w/m, Trevor Hastings,
was accusing him of beating up his sister. James said another male came up to see what was going
on. The other male was saying something about not hitting women. Trevor started accusing him of
assaulting his sister and then went toward the male and tried to hit him. The male stepped back,
missed being hit and then punched Trevor in self defense. The male walked away walking e/b to the
other apartment complex followed by Trevor. Trevor tried to hit the male again and got knocked
down again. Allana then ran over there when Trevor got back up and tried following the male again.

She was screaming at us that her son, Trevor, was getting beat up. She started walking over. At
this time | saw a male look from behind the east side of the apartment complex. When ofc Brooks
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and | went over we could not find the male. | had a perimeter set up to the north and east.

Based on what we had heard and what ofc Brooks was told | believed Trevor was our suspect in
assaulting his sister. Officer Brooks went to try and talk to Megan. | heard her start screaming at
him as he was trying to calm her down. | went up to help him as Megan was screaming at Allana
that she let Trevor beat her up and that she was going to kill him for what he did. | could see that
Megan had numerous injuries on her face. Her left eye was extremely swollen and purple, she also
had blood coming out of her mouth and nose.

K9 officer Gorman arrived and we began a track. | told him based on our evidence Trevor was a
suspect in assalting Megan. At one point we were in the alley east of 6120 N Lidgerwood. Officer
Gorman stopped and made at least three announcements, calling Trevor by name, warning him the
area would be searched by the police dog. When he searched the area the k9 found Trevor. We
placed him in handcuffs and waited for a transport car.

| took photos of the area where Trevor was discovered. | went to Holy Family and took photos of
Megan then up to Deaconess and took photos of Trevor including his left thigh where the k9 made
contact,

" Supplemental Report #1 . E ~ END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
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On 060414 | responded to the area of 6109 N. Lidgerwood to assist other officers on a DV
assault call. Upon arrival | contacted Ofc. Gorman who was about to start a K9 track in search of an
assault suspect (Trevor Hastings).

| accompanied Ofc. Gorman on the track as his cover officer. In the alley east of 6120 N.
Lidgerwood | heard Ofc. Gorman make several verbal announcements towards an area concealed
between a 6 foot wooden fence and a large tree. Ofc. Gorman identified the suspect by name
(Trevor) and advised him he was under arrest. Ofc. Gorman identified himself as a Police K9 Unit
and ordered the suspect to come out or the K9 would find him and bite him. There was no response
to any of Ofc. Gorman's announcements. Ofc. Gorman deployed the K9 into the area and Hastings
was located, hiding on the ground behind the fence and concealed under the foliage of the tree.

| assisted Cpl. Cordis in placing Hastings into handcuffs and walking him into the alley.
Hastings yelled profanities at officers and refused to stand up while he was being searched. It
should be noted that at one point Hastings appeared to "pass out" and acted as if unconscious for a
few seconds. He then resumed yelling profanities at officers. | requested medics at that time and
they responded to check on Hastings.

See other officers' reports for more information.

S. Pegram #731 K30
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On 06/04/2014 at about 2223 hrs Ofc Everly and | responded to the area of 6109 N. Lidgerwood St.
to assist other Ofcs. on a report of domestic violence. The suspect left the location so Ofc. Everly
and | remained a perimeter position at E. Dalke Ave./N. Addison St. while a K9 was deployed.

At 2256 hrs. it was advised by Ofc. Gorman that the suspect was in custody in the alley at 6109 N.
Lidgerwood St. Ofc Everly and | responded there to transport the suspect, later identified as Trevor
D. Hastings to jail.

Upon arrival, Hastings was lying on the ground in the back yard of a vacant house in handcuffs.
Hastings wasn't wearing a shirt or any shoes. He was complaining that the K9 "bit him" and saying
he didn't do anything. | escorted Hastings to my patrol car and began to search him incident to
arrest. | asked Hastings if he had anything sharp in his pockets and he said something similiar to
reach in and find out. | told Hastings to tell me if there was and he said there might be a razor blade
in his pocket. He said something about being a painter so that's why he would have a razor.
Hastings was continually complaining about the K9 contacting him and saying he didn't do anything.
Hastings said he couldn't walk and his leg hurt.

| searched Hastings' right front and right rear pockets. During my search, Hastings stopped ranting
and yelling suddenly. He closed his eyes and became dead weight and almost fell to the ground. |
caught Hastings as he was falling and lowered him to the ground in a sitting position. Hastings
appeared to be unconscious but was breathing. | could see Hastings' eyelids were twitching. Medics
were requested to respond to evaluate Hastings.

Hastings regained consciousness as | held him up in a sitting position. He seemed confused for a
moment and asked what happened and where he was. He started complaining about the K9
contacting him again and saying his leg hurt. Ofc. Everly asked Hastings about him passing out and
if he was okay and he started yelling at Ofc. Everly, saying he was "talking shit" among other things.
Hastings said he knew where Ofc. Everly lived because he had painted his house. Ofc. Everly said
that wasn't true and Hastings said "well | painted your wife's house then." Hastings continued to rant
about his leg and saying the police beat him up.

Medics responded to evaluate Hastings. | stood him up with the assistance of a paramedic. Hastings
refused to stand so they could evaluate his injuries and made himself dead weight, forcing myself
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and a Spokane Fire paramedic to hold him up. While medics were asking Hastings questions about
his identity and any medical conditions, Hastings continued to yell at officers and medical personnel,
refusing at times to answer their questions. Medics bandaged Hastings' injured leg where the K9
contacted him. AMR responded to transport Hastings to the hospital. Hastings continued to yell at
Ofc. Everly, Ofc. Gorman, and Cpl. Cordis calling them a variety of obscene names.

AMR transported Hastings to Deaconess Hospital. Because of Hastings' belligerent behavior and
refusal to cooperate, we decided to leave him in handcuffs. | rode in the ambulance with Hastings
because he was handcuffed during transport.

Inside the ambulance, | advised Hastings of his constitutional rights and asked him if he understood.
He said he heard me. | asked him again if he understood them and he said "nope".

Hastings started talking about his dislike for the police- particularly the officers involved in this
incident. He said he got pulled over once and the officer harrassed him. Hastings said something
similiar to he put the officer in his place and told him to stop "talking like some down south nigger."

The AMR paramedic, Cody R. Plancich started asking Hastings questions for his paperwork such as
Hastings' name and date of birth. Hastings got belligerent with the paramedic and told him to "shut
the fuck up" because he didn't want to talk to him. He called the paramedic a "bitch" and told him to
stop talking to him. He kept saying Plancich was "fucked up" and not as tough as he thinks he is.

| explained to Hastings that AMR was there to help him and that they needed him to answer their
questions. | told Hastings to quit calling them names and using obscene language and he told me
(referring to the female ambulance driver) "you're just as fucked up as this dumb fucking bitch
driving." Hastings looked at me and started smiling. He said something like | know you, and then
said "I know where you live, | painted your house."” | told Hastings my house has never been painted
and he said "then | know where your fucking parents live." | told Hastings he had no idea where |
live. | asked Hastings if he was trying to intimidate me. He said no, he just knows where | live and
smiled and laughed.

Hastings continued to yell "fuck” and that he was going to sue Spokane County and the Spokane
Police Department for "beating him up" for no reason. He kept asking me why | threw him on the
ground so | informed him | was not there when he was arrested. He called me a liar and | told him |
arrived after he was already handcuffed. He mumbled something under his breath and said, "you're
going to end up fucking dead." He said something about me thinking I'm tough because | carry a
gun. | asked Hastings if he was threatening me and he said, "fuck you" and said he didn't do
anything wrong.

We arrived at Deaconess and | handcuffed Hastings to the hospital bed because of his irate
behavior and the nature of the statements he made to me in the ambulance. Medical staff evaluated

- CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
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Hastings' injuries. Ofc. Gorman and Cpl. Cordis arrived. Hastings continued to yell expletives in the
ER and talk about how he was contacted by a police dog. He ascerted that he had done nothing
wrong. He said his sister was the one "acting crazy" and he just left to get away from her. He asked
why he was the one that got arrested when his sister was the one beating up his mother.

Cpl. Cordis photographed Hastings' injuries in the ER. The entire time, Hastings was yelling at Ofc.
Gorman calling him names like "pizza nose" and continually saying "fuck you" to him. Ofc. Gorman
didn't respond, so Hastings started to flip him off over and over again. He continued doing so until
Ofc. Gorman left.

| spoke to Plancich again and asked him if he heard what Hastings was saying to me about knowing
where 1 live in the ambulance. Plancich said he heard everything. | asked if he heard what Hastings
mumbled before he said "you're going to end up dead" but he did not. He did hear Hastings tell me |
would "end up dead" and what he was saying about knowing where | live.

Medical staff at Deaconess treated Hastings' injuries and released him. | handcuffed Hastings
behind his back and stood him up to transport him to the Spokane County Jail. He started
complaining, saying he thought he also got bit by the K9 on his "ass". Hastings never mentioned any
injuries on him other than the bite on his thigh and the injury to his finger until we were getting ready
to take him to jail. A nurse came back to Hastings' bed and checked the area he said hurt. There
were no injuries there. He said there was a bruise on his right hip. | looked at Hastings' right hip
where he pointed and did not see any injuries.

| escorted Hastings to my patrol car and placed him in the back seat. | transported Hastings to the
Spokane County Jail where he was booked for 3rd Degree Assault.

See Ofcs. Fabian, Brooks, and Gorman's reports for further information.

Mohondro #1188
Team 14
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On 060414 at approx 2230hrs | responded to 6120 N Lidgerwood to assist other Officers with a DV.
Upon arrival | contacted Cpl Cordis, who advised there was probable cause to arrest the suspect in
the DV, Trevor Hastings, for a minimum of City Assault DV. Cpl Cordis advised the victim was
Hastings' sister, and she had significant injuries to her face. If the injuries to her face were as
serious as they look, the charge of City Assault DV could rise to a felony level.

As the initial responding Officers arrived on scene, they observed Hastings running from the scene.
From the parking lot of the apartment complex at 6109 N Lidgerwood, Hastings ran eastbound
across Lidgerwood, through a parking lot and into the alley east of Lidgerwood. Once in the alley,
Hastings turned north and ran out of sight. Cpl Cordis and Ofc Brooks ran after Hastings, but by the
time they got to the alley Hastings was out of sight.

I deployed SPD K9 AxI for the following reasons;

Severity of the Crime-
There was Probable Cause to arrest Hastings fora  minimum of City Assault DV. Once the
extent of the victim's injuries are known, the crime will most likely become a felony domestic

assault.

Threat posed to Public and Responding Officers-

This crime took place in an apartment complex. As  Officers interviewed the victim and
witnesses, numerous residents were walking around. Hastings had already shown that he
was violent person by causing  significant facial injuries to his own sister. It's unknown to what
extent Hastings would go to in order to evade arrest, and if he would harm any more

innocent people while attempting to evading arrest. His mother and other family were still at
the  apartment, and it was unknown if Hastings would return after Officers left and continue

the fight.

Hastings posed a large risk to pursuing Officers as  well. Hastings was familiar with the
area, and there were many, many locations that would serve as ideal sites for an ambush on
searching Officers. Hastings had not been searched, and it was unknown if he had any
weapons in his possession. Hastings has a criminal history of Robbery and felony assaults, so he
has a consistent pattern of violence.
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Suspect is Actively Resisting or Evading Arrest-
Hastings stayed at the scene of the crime and continued fighting until Police arrived. As

soon as the first Officers arrived, he fled on foot in an  attempt to evade capture. Hastings
refused to stop, even after officers gave several commands to. Without the use of the K9,
Hastings would most likely evade arrest that night.

Prior to the start of the track, the 'K9 Announcement’ was sent to perimeter cars. | could hear
several Officers making announcements over their vehicle PA's. | also made an announcement prior
to starting the track. | announced, "Attention in the area! Spokane Police K9 Unit! We are tracking
with a Police dog! Surrender now or you will be bit by the K9!" There was no response.

| placed K9 Axl on the last known location of the suspect, right in the alley east of Lidgerwood. |
gave Axl the command to track and he did so immediately. We tracked north in the alley to the
entrance of the apartment complex courtyard. We entered the courtyard and continued northbound.
The track led us to the northern most part of the courtyard, then back out to the alley. Once in the
alley, K9 Axl started showing signs that the suspect was close. We worked our way to the east side
of the alley, just at the northeast corner of 6120 N Lidgerwood. K9 Axl showed a large change of
behavior towards the vacant lot across the alley to the east of the complex.

Just as we entered the vacant lot, K9 Axl showed high interest in an area underneath a large tree.
The tree was next to an older wooden fence section that separated the lot from the alley. Using my
flashlight, | was able to see Hastings laying on his back under the tree. He was between the tree
and the fence, and he partially covered himself in leaves. | was able to match his physicals, and his
clothing matched. | had K9 Axl heel to my side and | gave four loud, clear announcements to
Hastings. | announced "Attention in the area! This is the Spokane Police K9 Unit! Trevor Hastings,
you are under arrest! Come out now or the K9 will bite you! Trevor, give up now and come out!”
Cpl Cordis and Of Pegram were at my side during the announcements. K9 AxI didn't bark during or
after the announcements and we paused at least 30-45 seconds between and after.

Hastings refused to surrender peacefully. Even after all the announcements, He still layed under the
tree covered in leaves. Hastings posed a larger risk to Officers now. It was obvious he was not
giving up, and if K9 Axl was not used, the arrest team would have to crawl under a tree and attempt
to physically arrest him. His hands were not visible and it was unclear if he was armed and
attempting to bait Officers into a close quarters ambush.

K9 Axl was released from approx 10 feet from Hastings, and given the command to contact. He did
so immediately. The contact was on Hasting's upper left leg. As soon as K9 Axl made contact,
Hastings sat right up and grabbed K9 Axl's mouth. | ordered Hastings to release the K9, and he did
after several commands. Once he let go, | gave K9 Axl the command to release and he did to
immediately. K9 Axl contacted Hastings for approx 5 seconds. Hastings held his hands above him,

| Supplemental Report #1 ' - CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
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but he still refused to crawl out from under the tree. Cpl Cordis and Ofc Pegram had to physically
drag him out from under the tree in order to detain (DL) him.

Medics responded to the scene and looked at the contact location. They placed a gauze band on it
and cleared him for the drive up to the hospital. He was transported to Deaconess.

Once at Deaconess, his injuries were cleaned and photographed. His injuries consisted of several
rakes and compression marks that broke the skin but weren't bleeding. Cpl Cordis advised the
victim's injuries were substantial, and Hastings would be arrested for Assault 3rd DV. PC also
existed for Resisting Arrest, due to the fact that he fled from initial responding Officers, then later
refused to surrender to the multiple commands | gave him as he hid under the tree.

While at Deaconess, | attempted several times to ask Hastings about the incident and about the K9
contact. Hastings continually yelled profanities at me and flipped me off. When other Officers asked
him questions, he would answer a couple questions before flipping them off. At one point, Sgt
Kendall asked if the dog performed ok. Hastings replied that the dog (K9 Axl) did great and did his
job correcty.

He was cleared from Deaconess and booked into Spokane County Jail.

END OF ADDITIONAL REPORT
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